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DESCRIBVE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Cupco Free Will Baptist Church is a rectangular 35 feet by
25 feet single story wood structure. The gabled roof supports a '
small wood bell tower toward the front gable. A smaller gabled-roof
porch with square-post supports shelters the main entrance. There
are four equally spaced sash windows on either side of the building.
A small sign on the porch pediment identifies the church. Tar
(asbestos) siding covers the original wood siding. A rectangular
wing at right angles and to the rear of the original structure are
currently under construction giving the building a T shape. Exten-
sive  interior renovation has been done over the years. The glass
double doors replace the original wood doors.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Cupco Church, built in 1889, is one of Southeast Qklahoma's
oldest continuously functioning churches. It was built by Methodist
missionaries, instrumental agents in the forceful accomodation of the
Choctaws to white culture. By 1889 when the church was built, it was
already assumed that the Choctaws were assimilated into the Christian
religion. The Choctaw Nation maintained the church for tribal members
of the Methodist faith until 1914. At that time the building and
grounds were sold to the Oklahoma Free Will Baptist Association. In
spite of, or perhaps because of, denominational change, most of the
approximately fifty member congregation are Choctaw. Construction
underway gives some indication that the group is thriving, continuing
the long process of propagating the Christian faith among Native

Americans.
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Verbal boundary description

From the road intersection in the SE corner of section 28 proceed west along un-
paved road for 400 meters. Turn right and proceed north for 60 meters and establish
point A. Proceed 10 meters further north, turn left 90 degrees to the west and pro-
ceed 10 meters, turn left again 90 degrees and proceed south 10 meters, turn 90
degrees to the left again and proceed 10 meters east to point A.



